EXHIBIT 1446 WMS.0012.0001.23207

From: Kris Antal

Sent: 16 May 2013 11:52:48 +1000

To: Geppert, Leanne;Kelly, Sharon

Subject: URGENT REVIEW - Final Reformatted - Board Paper BAC
Attachments: Board Paper_BAC_24.05.13_3.doc

Importance: High

Hi Sharon, Leanne

Please find attached reformatted Board Paper around BAC, with attachments incorporated
into the document as requested by Board Support.

Sharon - I have added Naomi's holding statement as attachment 4, incorporating Leanne's
suggested track changes to the original version.

(Leanne - I had to reformat your attachments to correct font size etc and this has changed
the way the pages fall. Have reviewed to make sure the annotations at the bottom of
attachment 2 matches up with the body of the text).

For your final quick review before this is PDF'd and sent to Annette Allan.
Regards

Kris

Kris Antal
Executive Support Officer
Mental Health & Specialised Services / HHS Travel Officer

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

Ipswich Hospital

Chelmsford Avenue, Ipswich, QLD 4305
PO Box 73, Ipswich, QLD 4305
www.health.qgld.gov.au






